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From:    Gloria Smith <Gloria.Smith@sierraclub.org>
To:    <Darin_Neufeld@URSCorp.com>
Date:    8/17/2010 4:33 PM
Subject:   Re: Calico Solar (08-AFC-13) Applicant's Submittal of Abstract of Analysisof Predation on 

Desert Tortoise Populations in the Mojave Desert
CC:

   

<aeggert@energy.state.ca.us>, <allanori@comcast.net>, <Amy_Fuller@URSCorp.com>, 
<Angela_Leiba@URSCorp.com>, <anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com>, 
<atomictoadranch@netzero.net>, <bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov>, <btherk@jeffnet.org>, 
<cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com>, <cholmes@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<cmeyer@energy.state.ca.us>, <Corinne_Lytle@URSCorp.com>, 
<cynthia.burch@kattenlaw.com>, <dfgpalm@adelphia.net>, <docket@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<e-recipient@caiso.com>, <ella.gannon@bingham.com>, 
<felicia.bellows@tesserasolar.com>, <jbasofin@defenders.org>, 
<jbyron@energy.state.ca.us>, <jcarter@lsdut.com>, <Jennifer_Draper@URSCorp.com>, 
<jim_stobaugh@blm.gov>, <kchew@energy.state.ca.us>, <lmiles@adamsbroadwell.com>, 
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<richard_rotte@blm.gov>, <sadams@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<sean.gallagher@tesserasolar.com>, <steven.lamb@kattenlaw.com>, 
<travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>
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cynthia.burch@kattenlaw.com, steven.lamb@kattenlaw.com, anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com
Cc:        Amy_Fuller@URSCorp.com, sean.gallagher@tesserasolar.com, Corinne_Lytle@URSCorp.com, btherk@jeffnet.org, jcarter@lsdut.com, 
Jennifer_Draper@URSCorp.com  
Date:        08/17/2010 04:25 PM  
Subject:        Calico Solar (08-AFC-13) Applicant's Submittal of Abstract of Analysis of Predation on Desert Tortoise Populations in the Mojave Desert 

 
 
 
Good evening, 
 
Provided for docketing is the Applicant's Submittal of Abstract of Analysis of Predation on Desert Tortoise Populations in 
the Mojave Desert. Hard copies can be obtained upon request.  
 
If you have any questions or difficulty opening the attachment, please let me know. 
 
(See attached file: Abstract_Article_Effects_Predation_Desert Tortoise.pdf) 
 
Thanks, 
 
Darin Neufeld 
Environmental Specialist 
URS Corporation 
1615 Murray Canyon Road 
Suite 1000 
San Diego, CA 92108 
www.urscorp.com 
tel: 619.294.9400 ext. 1159 
direct: 619.243.2949 
fax: 619.293.7920 
darin_neufeld@urscorp.com 

 
[attachment "Abstract_Article_Effects_Predation_Desert Tortoise.pdf" deleted by Gloria Smith/Sierraclub]  
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